From: Holt, Kelly [mailto:Kelly.Holt@lancashire.gov.uk]
Sent: 08 August 2012 16:29

To: Tracy Brzozowski

Subject: RE: Latest buses from Bacup

Hi Tracy,

There are no objections to the proposal, | would recommend that 9 taxis can be
accommodated on the stands.

Thanks.
Kelly

From: Tracy Brzozowski [mailto: TracyBrzozowski@rossendalebc.gov.uk]
Sent: 08 August 2012 15:42

To: Holt, Kelly

Subject: FW: Latest buses from Bacup

Hi Kelly
Re: Taxi Liaison

Do you have any objections to a taxi stand between the hours of 11.30pm to 5am on St James Square,
Bacup? If you have no objection, how many vehicles do you propose it should be for?

Thanks

Tracy Brzozowski
Licensing and Enforcement Manager

Licensing and Enforcement Unit
Town Centre Offices

Lord Street

Rawtenstall

BB4 7L.Z

T: 01706 238602
F: 01706 219334
W: www.rossendale.gov.uk

From: Alastair Nuttall [mailto:a.nuttall@rossendalebus.co.uk]
Sent: 08 August 2012 15:01

To: Tracy Brzozowski

Subject: Latest buses from Bacup

Hi Tracy

Following on from this morning’s discussion, our last bus from Bacup is
23:08 towards Rawtenstall on Mondays to Saturdays (and earlier on Sundays).
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The first departure from Bacup is 05:35 on Mondays to Fridays (this bus actually turns at Bacup), so the
taxis would need to be off the bus stops before this time.

Therefore, we’d have no objection if the bus stops in St James Square were to become a taxi rank from
23:30 until 05:00.

Stone throwing at vehicles in this particular part of Bacup is nothing new — | can remember back to my
days in the early 1990s, as a bus driver in Rochdale, we used to have problems on the late evening
journeys between Rochdale and Bacup, which in those days went round Pennine Road and then
terminated at the bottom of South Street. We quite often had windows broken whilst we waited for time.

Kind regards

Alastair K Nuttall

Interim Managing Director &
Operations Director

Rossendale Transport Limited
Knowsley Park Way

Knowsley Road Industrial Estate
Haslingden

Rossendale

Lancashire

BB4 4RS

Registered in England No 2004970

Telephone: +44 (0) 1706 390520
Fax: +44 (0) 1706 390530



